Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 November, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Eden Ng Soo Ching

Cc: happyfleet@cowell.com.sg; Admin A; dennis.deng@munichautocare.com.sg; Vic
(LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ 8977Y AND SG 5810J ON 11/10/2019 ALONG/ AT

JUNCT OF W'LANDS AVE 3 & W’'LANDS AVE 5
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51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Our Ref: CC3/AIG19018710/Eha3

05 NOVEMBER 2019

BIS MOTORING PTE LTD By Post & By Email
20 BENDEMEER ROAD

#03-13/14 BS BENDEMEER CENTRE

SINGAPORE 339914

ATTN: THE MANAGEMENT

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ 8977Y AND SG 5810J ON 11/10/2019

Kindly disregard our email and letter dated 05/11/2019 due to type error.

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against
you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from Body Repairer/Workshop acting on behalf of the owner of SG 5810J against your motor
insurance policy.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given
us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to

negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant. Unless proven otherwise.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

RLERER WWT Sve the Larthe Print only when necessary

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Eden Ng Soo Ching [mailto:scng@bscapital.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Su Li (LKK Auto)

Cc: happyfleet@cowell.com.sg; Vic (LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ 8977Y AND SG 5810J ON 11/10/2019 ALONG/ AT JUNCT OF W’LANDS AVE 3
& W’'LANDS AVE 5

Dear Su Li,
Please find attached GIA report.
Thank you.

Best Regards
Eden Ng

BS Capital Group

20 Bendemeer Road #03-13/14

BS Bendemeer Centre

Singapore 339914

Tel: +65 6534 0123 Fax: +65 6532 7671

[This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately,
delete it from your system and do not copy, disseminate, distribute or disclose any information contained therein. Thank you.]

From: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 2:56 PM

To: Eden Ng Soo Ching <scng@bscapital.com.sg>

Cc: happyfleet@cowell.com.sg; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
<Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ 8977Y AND SG 5810J ON 11/10/2019 ALONG/ AT JUNCT OF W’LANDS AVE 3 &
W’LANDS AVE 5

25 October 2019
M/S BIS MOTORING PTE LTD BY EMAIL
Dear Sirs,

Our Ref: CC3/AIG19018710/Eha3



ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ 8977Y AND SG 5810J ON 11/10/2019 ALONG/ AT JUNCT OF
W LANDS AVE 3 & W LANDS AVE §

We, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd has been appointed to act on the behalf of your insurer, AIG Asia Pacific
Insurance Pte Ltd (AIG) to settle a THIRD PARTY claim against you for an accident which happened on the
above-mentioned date and location.

Kindly proceed to lodge your GIA report within five (05) working days of receipt of this letter, giving the
version of the accident amongst other things related to the accident. The GIA report can be lodged at any of
AIG reporting centres. You may refer to your Certificate of Insurance for the list of the reporting centres.

If you have any information to add or any amendments to make, please contact the undersigned within five
days from the date of this letter.

Please note that the standing of your insurance policy such as NCD, premium & etc would be affected.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Su Li | Admin Support

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 (Ext:119) Email: SuLi@lkkauto.com| Fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



